Eventlde

the next step

March 22, 1985

Richard S. Burwen
Burwen Technology, Inc.
12 Holmes Road
Lexington, MA 02173

Dear Mr. Burwen:

Thank you for your letter of March 8 expressing interest in purchasing a
specially modified SP2016 Signal Processor for your 20,000 W hi fi system.

While we are able to devise a special program which will fit your requirements,
there are certain limitations that must be brought to your attention: The fre-
quency response of the SP2016 is relatively flat from 20Hz to 16kHz. We cannot
improve this statistic for you at this time, nor can the dymanic range be greater
than 82dB typical.

We would be happy to consider your request, but knowing your reputation for
perfection, we are concerned as to whether the inherent limitations of the unit
are acceptable or not. After all, we would be loathe to offend a man whose

hi fi system alone could level the town of Little Ferry.
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